
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 18, 2020 WORK SESSION 

 
 

 

 

Supervisor Stumbo called the meeting to order at approximately 5:00 p.m. in the 
Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room, 7200 S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti 
Township. 
 

Members Present: Supervisor Stumbo, Clerk Lovejoy Roe, Treasurer Doe 

                                        Trustees: Eldridge and Ross-Williams  
                                          

Members Absent: Trustees: Jarrell Roe and Wilson 

 

Legal Counsel:  Wm. Douglas Winters  

 

1. 2020 DTE GAS UPGRADE ………………………….. BOB  HENDERSON 
                                                              AND MOLLY LUEMPERT-COY 

                                                                        (see attached) 
 
Molly Luempert-Coy, DTE Regional Manager introduced the other DTE 
Representatives.  
 
Kyce Soerries, Project Manager, stated they have approximately 3000 miles of 
legacy gas main in their system throughout the State. He said they are approved 
through the Michigan Public Service Commission for an 18 year pace to retire all 
of that gas main. He said they have a risk model that indentifies the areas that are 
at most risk and they follow that when deciding where to begin. He said in 2020 
they proposed to do phase I and II, which consist of about five miles of legacy gas 
mains scheduled for retirement. He said over the next 18 years they would be 
spending about $3.5 billion dollars across the state to retire 3000 miles of legacy 
main. He stated they would be installing 6.8 miles of new gas mains over the next 
year. He said they would move gas meters to the outside of homes, which will 
eliminate DTE entering homes for maintenance. He said this would enable them 
to facilitate more frequent, comprehensive maintenance at absolutely no added 
cost to customers.    
 
Brandon Francis, MEP Project Management presented a power-point 
presentation to the Board. He said the new meters would improve safety and 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 18, 2020 WORK SESSION 
PAGE 2 
 
 

reliability. He said upgrades include new pipes and service lines with new and 
improved materials to minimize gas leaks. He said this would enable remote 
meter shut off response to gas leaks. Mr. Francis said he would be handling the 
day-to-day communication and scheduling with the residents. He explained the 
process for explaining the program to Ypsilanti Township Residents. 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe asked for a list of streets that would be affected. DTE 
representatives agreed to provide a map of streets to be impacted to the 
Township. 
 
Brandon Francis stated he would provide a map of streets to the Township. 
 
Treasurer Doe asked how long the gas would be off, if they re-light pilots after the 
gas is turned back on and if the resident is not home how would you go about re-
lighting the pilots. 
 
Brian Valrance said the gas would be off about an hour and if residents were not 
at home there would be a number to call to have DTE come back out to re-light 
the pilots. 
 
Trustee Ross-Williams asked what type of protection would they be doing to keep 
verments from coming into those neighborhoods when they would be digging up 
the ground to put the new pipe down. 
 
Brian Valrance stated they install the pipe using a directional drill method. He said 
using this drill method would be less disruptive to the ground. He said they truck 
out existing soil and bring in clean fill and compact it in the ground that was 
disturbed. He said they were permitted with the Road Commission and stated 
they are also held to their standards.  
 
Trustee Ross-Williams asked if there was another area they could start with since 
the McCarthy area was currently going through an infestation of rats. She said she 
did not want to interrupt the elimination of the rat population by starting a new 
project without completing the rat problem.  She said if possible, she would like 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 18, 2020 WORK SESSION 
PAGE 3 
 
 

DTE to start their project in a different area until the rat situation was completed 
and then they could start on the McCarthy area. 
 
Mr. Valrance stated they could check with their engineering group. He said they 
might have some flexibility with where they would begin. 
 

2. 2040 MASTER PLAN PRESENTATION ………. JASON IACOANGELI 
                                                     AND MEGAN MASSON-MINNOCK 

                                                               (see attached) 
Jason Iacoangeli, Planning Director stated they were here tonight to explain the 
2040 Master Plan for Ypsilanti Township. He said this project began in 2018 and 
they are at the final finish line before it is adopted. He said those who have seen 
the plan and worked on the plan are very excited about implementation. 
 
Megan Masson-Minnock, Carlisle Wortman, stated they had robust community 
engagement in designing this plan. She explained the Master Plan with each area 
using a slide presentation. She explained the plan includes preserving agriculture, 
open spaces and natural features. She said there is an emphasis on preserving 
and improving existing neighborhoods. Ms. Masson-Minnock stated this plan 
includes the re-development of Gault Village. She said each individual 
neighborhood will preserve its’ unique character. She said this plan includes a 
variety of land uses to include single family, attached and multiple family housing 
with both commercial, office, institutions, and parks throughout the Township. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated she had a phone call from residents concerned with 
multiple residential development in Gault Village as a future land use. She 
questioned that if multiple housing was a future land use we would be required to 
approve a re-zoning if petitioned. 
 
Megan Masson- Minnock stated they could request a re-zoning to multiple family 
and there was multiple family shown in the concept drawing. She said that the 
concept drawing and the master plan are to act as guides. She said so if the 
community came out strongly stating that they did not want multiple family 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 18, 2020 WORK SESSION 
PAGE 4 
 
 

development in Gault Village and if the board looked at it and agreed then that 
probably would not happen. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated that her understanding was that if you have a future 
land use that has a designation as a legal standpoint its’ hard to deny it.  
She said because it means as a community that’s what we see as our future. 
 
Ms. Masson-Minnock stated that in Gault Village there were several land uses, 
not just one, and just because it is there she said that doesn’t mean you have to 
accept it and re-zone. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated she was very concerned that if it states multiple family 
you have to accept it. 
 
Jason Iacoangeli stated that historically, multi-family was always used as a buffer 
between commercial and single family development. He said usually you do not 
want to back up single-family homes with commercial development. He said you 
might use multiple to buffer commercial from single family to separate single-
family homes from commercial. He said this plan is flexible to help the board be 
flexible in deciding what they want in that area when a developer is interested in 
the property. 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated that she feels the Township has enough rental, multiple 
housing. She said she believes it would be a different situation if you were looking 
at multiple zoning as condos. She said residents are requesting condo 
development. 
 
Jason Iacoangeli stated that the Master Plan offers that option if a developer 
comes in the Township can tell them exactly what they want. He said the market 
in real estate would drive whether we have condos. He said the Master Plan sets 
the table to help show developers what the Township is looking for. 
 
Trustee Eldridge stated this plan offers the flexibility that we haven’t had before. 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 18, 2020 WORK SESSION 
PAGE 5 
 
 

Ms. Masson-Minnock stated that the Neighborhood Transition Districts do state 
that Neighborhood Transition is primarily multi-family and from what has been 
discussed tonight that should be changed to exactly what is on the map.  
 
Trustee Ross-Williams stated that flexibility was great but can you be too flexible.  
She said if you have such a broad definition and if a developer wanted to come in 
and put something not suited with the neighborhood you would get a lot of push 
back from the developer. She said she wasn’t saying not to be flexible but maybe 
instead as it relates to the neighborhood it should say what the options are. She 
said if it is too broad someone might try and take advantage of it. 
 
Mr. Iacoangeli stated this plan is just setting the table and that zoning would be  
used to get more specific. He said this is the first step before we can weigh into 
the zoning part. He said this is a board perspective to give people to tell them 
what the Township is looking for in these areas. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo would like the wording to be different stating that it may 
include multi family development. 
 
Mr. Iacoangeli stated he would have Ms. Masson-Minnock make the changes that 
were discussed tonight and they will get it back to the board for the next meeting. 

 
AGENDA REVIEW 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated that Clerk Lovejoy-Roe would like to go to agenda 
item 11 because the consultant for this item was present. 
 
11.  REQUEST TO APPROVE MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

GREATER ANN ARBOR PROSPERITY REGION 2 INITIATIVE AND THE 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI AND ACCEPT GRANT IN THE AMOUNT 
OF $26,690.00 

 
Kim Hill explained to the Board the Memorandum of Agreement between Greater 
Ann Arbor Prosperity Region 2 and the Charter Township of Ypsilanti.  



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 18, 2020 WORK SESSION 
PAGE 6 
 
 

Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated Prosperity Region 2 was giving the Township the dollars 
and then as different projects or milestones are met, invoices would come in and 
Supervisor Stumbo and she would sign off on them, making sure that part has 
been implemented. She said the goal has always been to locate a STEM facility in 
the Eastern part of Washtenaw County. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated this is just a feasibility study and Mr. Hill will come back 
next month with a professional agreement to do the actual study. 
 
The Work Session adjourned at 6:44 PM 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti 



DTE Gas Main Renewal Program

Ypsilanti Township 

2020 Progress Update

February 18, 2020



Gas Renewal Program (GRP) Introduction and Benefits

2

• $3.5 billion investment to the natural gas infrastructure improving safety 
and reliability.

• Upgrade Includes: new pipes and service lines, meter relocation from inside 
to outside of the building and installation of new natural gas advance 
meters.

Benefits include: 

• New and improved materials minimize the risk of gas 
leaks.

• Enables remote meter shutoff response to gas leaks.

• Minimize estimated meter reads.

• Eliminates the need for DTE to enter the home for 
maintenance.

• Facilitates more frequent comprehensive inspections 
and maintenance

• Done at absolutely no additional cost to customers.



Ypsilanti Township Scope of Work  - Status February 18, 2020

3

•Installing 6.8 miles 
of new gas main  

•.7 completed to date

135 meters will be 
moved to home’s 

exterior

547 services 
impacted total

Beginning service 
work 2/24

•Property to be 
temporarily restored 

during winter

•Final restoration 
within 30 days 
beginning 5/1 

(Potentially earlier 
weather dependent) 

•All backlog to be 
complete by 6/1



Ypsilanti Overview

4



Property Restoration Following Upgrade

5

• Customers upgraded in 
Dec 2019 – April 2020 
property restoration 
complete by June 30, 
2020.

• Customers upgraded in 
May 2020 – November 
2020  property restoration 
complete within 30 days. 

• Customers upgraded in 
November 2020 – April 
2021 property restoration 
complete by June 30, 
2021.

• Restoration Information 
available here: (See tab 
“What Gas Customers Can 
Expect”)

Dteenergy.com/gasrenewal

https://www.newlook.dteenergy.com/wps/wcm/connect/dte-web/home/service-request/common/natural-gas/rates/gas-renewal-program


Methods of Communication

6

1) Letter

• Customer Notification USPS letter and email (sent to premise and landlord)

• Restoration Reminder Nov – April (sent to premise and landlord)

• 10-day Notice to Service Termination (if access is not granted; left on door)

2)  Door Hangers

• Schedule Appointment

• Restoration Process/Care

• Final – restoration complete

3) Nextdoor.com (and app)

4) Website

• Frequently Asked Questions:http://dteenergy.com/gasrenewal

• Program Status map: http://dteenergy.com/gasrenewalmaps

http://dteenergy.com/gasrenewal
http://dteenergy.com/gasrenewalmaps


Customer Notification Letter

7

Letter and email sent prior to 
start of gas main installation

Copy of letter and translations 
available here.  See tab “What 
Gas Customers Can Expect”
Dteenergy.com/gasrenewal

https://www.newlook.dteenergy.com/wps/wcm/connect/dte-web/home/service-request/common/natural-gas/rates/gas-renewal-program


Door Hangers 

8



Communication Cadence

9

30 Days Before 14 Days Before Construction Day 0-7 Days After 

Letters

Next Door Posts

Email

Door Hangers

Website Map Post Restoration

Weekly Updates

Post services

Schedule Appointment

Post Restoration

2 week notice

Initial Post

Notification Letter & 

Magnet



Gas Renewal Program Contact 

10

313 - 270 – 9240

A DTE representative is available 

Monday – Friday, 8 a.m. – 4 p.m.

If calling after hours, leave a message and expect a return call within 2 
business days.

FAQ’s

www.dteenergy.com/gasrenewal

https://www.newlook.dteenergy.com/wps/wcm/connect/dte-web/home/service-request/common/natural-gas/rates/gas-renewal-program




2



Master Plan

Adoption Steps
Planning Commission submits draft for 
release to adjacent communities

Township Board release to adjacent 
communities

63-day review period 

Planning Commission public hearing

Planning Commission recommendation

Township Board approval



Master Plan

Adoption Steps
Planning Commission submits draft for 
release to adjacent communities

Township Board release to adjacent 
communities

63-day review period 

Planning Commission public hearing

Planning Commission recommendation

Township Board approval: Work Session 
Township Board approval: Adoption



Work Session

Future Land Use 

Implementation



FUTURE CAME 
FROM THE 

COMMUNITY



7

Future Land Use
Adopted 2014 Proposed



8

Future Land Use
Seven place types – not parcel specific

Individual properties or projects considered in the 
context of the location and surrounding properties, 
not by a strict set of land use categories

Place based strategy

Integrate land use, design, transportation & 
environment

Create places to live, work & play

Guide to attract talent, create value & increase 
productivity



9

Future Land Use

Preserve Agriculture

Conserve Open Space & 
Neighborhoods

Preserve Neighborhoods

Protect Neighborhoods & 
Allow Great Places

Improve Corridors

Provide Jobs

Create a Township Core

Special Area Plans



• Preserve agriculture

• Future development 
complementary to agriculture

• Cluster houses in new 
neighborhoods to preserve 
open space

• Need partnerships & programs 
to be successful



• Preserve open space & natural 
features

• Preserve & improve existing 
neighborhoods

• Protect agriculture

• Cluster houses in new 
neighborhoods to preserve open 
space



• Preserve & improve existing single-
family neighborhoods

• Rehabilitation & infill 

• Attached & multiple housing at 
edges, if it fits with the 
neighborhood

• Adaptive re-use of institutional 
buildings possible, if it fits with the 
neighborhood



• Transition between neighborhoods & 
corridors

• Variety of land uses:
• Single Family, Attached, & Multiple Family 

Housing

• Commercial

• Office

• Institutions

• Parks

• Each individual neighborhood’s unique 
character respected and preserved





Uses throughout corridor:

Commercial

Office

Multiple-family 

Public/Institutional

Parks & Plazas

Neighborhood Regional

Image for Ecorse from E. Michigan Avenue and Ecorse 
Placemaking Plan

Image from ReImagine Washtenaw Plan



• Places for jobs

• High tech research & development

• Offices including corporate 
campuses

• Warehousing, shipping & logistics







Implementation
Partnerships

Funding Sources

Future Master Plan Updates
• Housing studies for Healthy Neighborhood Program
• Corridor plan for Rawsonville Road

Phasing
• Year 0-2
• Year 2-5
• Year 5 and later

Implementation Table



Implementation



Questions? 
Suggestions?

Next Step:
Township Board Approval


	02-07-20 YpsiTwpMPTwpBdWork SessionPresentation.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Master Plan
	Master Plan
	Work Session��Future Land Use ��Implementation
	Future came from The Community
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Agricultural Preservation
	Open Space, Neighborhood Preservation & Cluster Development
	Neighborhood Preservation
	Neighborhood Transition
	Neighborhood Transition
	Mixed Use Corridors
	Innovation & Employment
	Innovation & Employment
	Township Core
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21




